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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Fw: Rankin Inlet 

Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 11:44 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

FYI.  
 
Conversation chain about Ranking and Baker from last week.
 
Dave
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele <MLeBlanc-Havard@gov.nu.ca> 
Date: Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 10:12 AM 
Subject: RE: Fw: Rankin Inlet 
To: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>, "Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC)"
<atuat.shouldice@canada.ca>, "Brown, Tim" <Tim.Brown@gov.nu.ca> 
 
 

Hi Dave

That will be great, I think there are some points to be clarified. 

We would also like to discuss Baker Lake

I will send a mee�ng invite shortly

M

 

From: Dave Baines [mailto:dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: June 7, 2018 12:03 PM 
To: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele 
Cc: Karén Kharatyan; Teresa Meadows 
Subject: Re: Fw: Rankin Inlet

 

Michele,

 

If you have the ability to get all the key parties on the phone at once, lets make it happen. I will try to have
Karen and Teresa involved on our end so that the NWB can address questions that arise that are beyond my
current knowledge of the history or the system.

 

10:30 AM (Iqaluit Time) on Friday June 8 will work great.
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Thanks,

 

Dave

 

 

 

 

 

Dave Baines MSc EP

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

867-360-6338 x29

 

 

 

 

On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 9:09 AM, LeBlanc-Havard, Michele <MLeBlanc-Havard@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave

Yes I do

I would like to include CGS and INAC are you ok with this?

M

 

From: Dave Baines [mailto:dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: June 7, 2018 10:24 AM 
To: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele; Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: Re: Fw: Rankin Inlet

 

Michele,

 

That works for me. Do you have the ability to set up a conference call so Karen can join us if he's free?
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Dave

 

 

 

 

 

Dave Baines MSc EP

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

867-360-6338 x29

 

 

 

Error! Filename not specified.

 

On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 7:29 AM, LeBlanc-Havard, Michele <MLeBlanc-Havard@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

How about we schedule a call for 1030 Iqaluit �me would this work on your end?

 

From: Dave Baines [mailto:dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: June 6, 2018 5:18 PM 
To: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele 
Cc: Karén Kharatyan; Teresa Meadows 
Subject: Re: Fw: Rankin Inlet

 

Michele,

 

Nice to meet you too.

 

I'd be happy to chat tomorrow morning, but will admit that some of your questions about process flexibility
and/or emergency leeway are above my level of experience in the organization. For those questions we
would need to have Karen involved. If I remember correctly, he's not available until Friday morning. Would
that time be OK for you?

 

Dave
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Dave Baines MSc EP

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

867-360-6338 x29

 

 

 

Error! Filename not specified.

 

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 2:55 PM, LeBlanc-Havard, Michele <MLeBlanc-Havard@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave

Nice to meet you.  Thank you for the prompt reply.  It could be good to touch base and discuss.  I am free
first thing tomorrow morning perhaps we could chat?

Is there any mechanism for a temporary approval for an emergent situa�on?

Thank you

M

 

From: Dave Baines [mailto:dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: June 6, 2018 4:47 PM 
To: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele 
Cc: Karén Kharatyan; Teresa Meadows 
Subject: Re: Fw: Rankin Inlet

 

Michele,

 

Hi! My name is Dave Baines. I'm the Technical Advisor at the Nunavut Water Board that has been working on
the Amendment Application by Rankin Inlet to relocate the intake of their water plant. While I have only
recently joined the NWB, I am aware that this file has considerable history and this desire to move the intake
is no surprise to anyone. 
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I'm very sorry to hear that they have been experiencing high levels of turbidity. That can certainly present
challenges to water treatment plants. None of us want to see the health of any community at risk.

 

For the record, NWB is neither for or against the relocation. At this time we don't have a complete application
to amend the Licence. Once we have a complete application, the typical time frame for an amendment to this
type of licence is 9 months (including a public hearing). I did ask Megan Lusty to discuss that potential
problem with me back in February of this year. So far, that has not been discussed in a meaningful way and
additional information for the application has not been provided.

 

The NWB would be happy to chat with you or others to see what could be done in this situation.

 

Thanks for your note,

 
Dave

 

 

 

Dave Baines MSc EP

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

867-360-6338 x29

 

 

 

Error! Filename not specified.

 

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 2:16 PM, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

FYI

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele <MLeBlanc-Havard@GOV.NU.CA>

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 3:15 PM

To: 'karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca'
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Subject: Rankin Inlet

 

Hi Karen

I wanted to contact you to discuss the application before the NWB to relocate the intake of the RI water plant

The source water is experiencing high levels of turbidity which is a health concern

The DH Chief Medical Officer of Health is penning a letter to INAC to advocate their direction to NWB to allow
the relocation

Could we discuss?

Thanks and hope to hear from you soon

M

 

Michele LeBlanc-Havard, B.Sc., B.Tech., B.A., CPHI©

Environmental Health Specialist

Department of Health

Government of Nunavut

Specialiste de Santé Environment

Ministère de la Santé

Gouvernement du Nunavut
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(867)975-5943

(867)975-5733

mleblanc-havard@gov.nu.ca 

* Station 1000

PO Box 1000

Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0

P Save a tree.  Please do not print this email unnecessarily.
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